

STUART BAKER, M.D.
Aesthetic Surgery & Surgery of the Hand

2 Memorial Drive, Suite 310
Decatur, IL 62526
(217) 877-9000

1002 Interstate Drive
Champaign, IL 61822
(217) 378-8000

PROFILE

Experienced physician dual-trained in Hand Surgery and Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. Specialized in all aspects of Hand Surgery, including arthroscopy, implants, peripheral nerve conditions, and trauma. Specialized in all aspects of Plastic Surgery, including breast surgery and reconstruction, cosmetic surgery, Botox, injectable, and lasers. Certified as “Master Injection” by Allergan.

EXPERIENCE

Preceptor

Southern Illinois School of Medicine (2006-present)

Attending Physician

Decatur Memorial Hospital, Decatur, IL (1980 to 1993, 1997-present)

Central Illinois Surgery Center, Decatur, IL (2004-present)

St. Mary’s Hospital, Decatur, IL (1980 to 1993, 1997-present)

Presence Medical Center, Urbana, IL (2006-present)

Kirby Medical Center, Monticello, IL (2006-present)

Olympian Surgical Suites, Champaign IL (2006-present)

Attending Physician, 1993-1997

Sarasota Memorial Hospital, Sarasota, FL (1993-1997)

Doctor’s Hospital Sarasota, FL (1993-1997)

Blake Hospital, Bradenton, FL (1993-1997)

Manatee Memorial Hospital, (1993-1997)

Providing all aspects of Hand Surgery and Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

- Diplomat, American Board of Plastic Surgery 1982
- Subspecialty Certification (and recertification, 2003 and 2013) in Surgery of the Hand
- Diplomat, American Board of Forensic Medicine 1997
- Diplomat, National Board of Medical Examiners 1974

MEDICAL LICENSES

- Illinois 36060776
- Florida ME0036541
- California G28706
- South Carolina TL26575

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

- American Society of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgeons
- American Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery
- American Society of Surgery of the Hand
- American Society for Laser Surgery
- American Academy of Anti-Aging Medicine
- American Medical Association
- Botox Cosmetic Physicians' Network
- Allergan Academy

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- Hand Surgery
 - Eugene Kilgore, M.D., Director
St. Francis Hospital and San Francisco General Hospital, San, Francisco, CA 1980
- Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery
 - Mark Gorney, M.D.
St. Francis Hospital, San Francisco, CA 1977-1980
- General Surgery
 - St. Mary's Hospital, San Francisco, CA 1974-1977
- Internship
 - French Hospital, San Francisco, CA 1973-1974
- Doctor of Medicine
 - Abraham Lincoln School of Medicine
University of Illinois, Chicago, IL 1969-1973
- Bachelor of Arts with Honors
 - Northwestern University, Evanston, IL 1965-1969

OTHER EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND AWARDS

- Chief Operating Surgeon for Craniofacial Deformities Republic of China 1980
- Chief Operating Surgeon, Reconstructive Surgery Foundation, Philippines 1986
- Outstanding Resident's Award, California Society of Plastic Surgeons 1978